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January 22, 1990

Mr. Steven C. Tribble, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

Re: Docket No. 800004-EU
| Dear Mr. Tribble:
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APP of Florida Power Corporation to FICA's Motion for Reconsideration.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

inre: Hearings on Load Forecasts, Docket No. 900004-EU
Generation Expansion Plans, and
Cogeneration Prices for Peninsular Submitted for filing:
Florida's Electric Utilities. January 22, 1990

RESPONSE OF FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
TO FICA'S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

Florida Power Corporation (FPC) hereby responds to the motion for
reconsideration of Order No. 22341 filed by the Florida Industrial Cogeneration

Association (FICA) and states as follows:

FICA's motion for reconsideration fails to offer any basis for designating

a coal plant as the avoided unit that has not already been considered by the
Commission. FICA has simply restated the same arguments it previously made
at hearing and on brief, which were subsequently rejected by the Commission
in favor of cornpeting considerations. The purpose of reconsideration is to bring
to the Commission's attention matters that have been overlooked or
misapprehended in reaching its decision. It is not to provide dissatisfied parties
with an additional opportunity to persuade the Commission as to the merits of
their podﬁon. as FICA’s motion attempts to do. FICA seeks reconsideration of

the Commission's decision, not because its arguments were overlooked or
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mistaken, but because they were not accepted. The fact that FICA disagrees
with the Commission’s disposition of its arguments does not entitie it to a second
bite of the apple. FICA's motion for reconsideration is improper argument and
should be rejected on that basis alone.

FICA argues that if cogenerators do not get enough encouragement in the

form of higher avoided cost payments, utilities may actually build the plant that
cogeneration has the opportunity to avoid, a result which is supposedly
undesirable. Thersfore, FICA argues, the Commission should designate as the
‘avoided unit" something other than the plant to be avoided. This argument must
be rejected for several reasons.

First, .it assumes that the Commission has made a determination that
combined cycle plants should not actually be constructed. The Commission has
no such policy.

Second, FICA argues that avoided cost payments should be manipulated
higher to prevent utilities from building a combined cycle plant. FICA erroneously
presumes that all future load growth should be met by cogeneration. The correct
presumption is the reverse. It is the utilities, not the cogenerators, who are
statutorily obligated to meet load growth. Utilities have an obligation to build the

avoided unit, or contract for capacty, if sufficient cogeneration does not
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materialize. The possibility that utilities will have to build the avoided unit is
always present. Artificially raising the price to cogenerators based on a false
assumption that cogenerators should or will meet all future load is misplaced.
Third, FICA improperly seeks to price cogeneration on a basis other than
the unit to be avoided. This is inconsistent with PURPA, which requires that
prices paid to cogenerators be based on the utility’'s avoided cost, not on
something else. FICA attempts to divert attention from the law on cogeneration
pricing by focusing on the Commission’s authority under FEECA. In so doing,
FICA fails to address the Commission’s obligation to comply with both laws;
PURPA as well as FEECA. The Commission is not free to subordinate one
statutory charge to another, as FICA invites it to do. In other words, it is not

within the Commission's prerogative to abandon avoided cost pricing for
cogenerators in order to serve purported goals of FEECA.

The Commission’'s rules make it clear that the avoided unit to be

designated for purposes of pricing QF capacity is a plant being planned by one
of the Florida utilities subject to those rules. (See, for example, Rule 25-17.083,
sections (3)(a)(3), (3)(b)(2), (5), (6) and (7).) This would be the logical approach
in any event, since there would be little benefit in avoiding a unit that no one is

planning to build. FICA's avoided unit argument suffers from precisely this illogic.
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it would have the Commission designate a coal plant that is not being planned
and therefore cannot be avoided (or already has been avoided).

Apart from its conceptual weakness, FICA's avoided unit would frustrate
the administration of the Commission’s rules. For example, Rule 25-17.083(5)
addresses the situation where a utility is obligated to purchase QF capacity that
it does not need or is priced higher than its avoided cost. Section (5) provides
that the rules are to be applied in a manner which encourages the utility to sell
the capacity "to the utility planning the statewide avoided unit." Conversely, it
specifies that "(t)he
is expected to purchase such energy and capacity at the original purchasing
utility’s cost." Designating FICA’s coal plant would not allow identification of the

utility planning the unit that could actually be avoided, which is crucial to the
objective of seeing that QF capacity ends up where the capacity is needed.

The Commission has correctly applied its rules in selecting the avoided
unit designated in Order No. 22341. FICA's argument for designating a coal
plant instead wouid be contrary to those rules, as well as sound practice, and
should be rejected.

FICA offers various conjectural arguments concerning how subscription

limits might be administered to its detriment. Order No. 22341 recognizes that
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the Commission has not taken evidence on this issue, and therefore correctly set

this issue for separate hearing. It is too late for FICA to now try to offer evidence
through its motion. In any event, tha Commission has given FICA and all other

‘parties adequate opportunity to address this issue. FICA’s arguments to the

contrary should be rejected.

FICA claims both "fairess and the law" require that QFs providing as-
available energy be given capacity payments if they have been treated as a
capacity resource in a utility’s planning study. FICA is wrong. Fairness and the

law require the opposite.
Commission Rule 25-17.0825 governs payments to QFs for as-available

energy. Subsection (1) establishes the maximum payment for as-available
energy:

As-available energy sold by a qualifying facility shall be purchased
by the utility at a rate, in cents per kilowatt-hour, not to exceed the

Any doubt that could remain regarding the permissibility of capacity payments for
as-available energy is eliminated as subsection (1) continues:

Bmofﬂwlackofassuranoasas to the quantity, time, or
mwdwdmwbmrw.mmmnﬁ
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The quid pro quo for a QF desiring capacity payments is to provide the
assurances that the above-quoted rule found to be lacking in as-available energy.
Thase assurances are specified in Rule 25-17.083, Firm Energy and Capacity,
and include a contractual commitment to deliver energy and capacity no later
than the avoided unit's in-service date, for a period of at least ten years, at a
minimum capacity factor of 70 percent.

The "as-available" QFs, who FICA argues are entitled by fairness and the
law tc capacity payments, have made none of these commitments. Allowing
them capacity payments would not only be an unlawful violation of the
Commission’s rules, but would also be grossly unfair to the QFs who have had
to_ meet the stringent requirements of those rules to be eligible for their capacity

payments. FICA’s argument for this result is completely without merit and should

be fiatly rejected.

Respectfully submitted,

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION
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James A. McGee

Post Office Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(813) 866-5184
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 900004-EU

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of Florida Power Corporation’s Response to

FICA's Motion for Reconsideration has been furnished by mail this 22nd day of

January, 1990, to the following:
Richard D. Meison, Esq.

I-Iogpthoychraan&Sams

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Gltyofcmttahoocheo

P. O Drawer 188
115 Lincoin Drive
Chattahoochee, FL 32324

Ms. Ann Carlin, Esq.

Gainesville Regional Utilities

700 S.E. Third Street, Room 100
P. O. Box 490, Station 52
Gainesville, FL. 32602

Edward C. Tannen
Jacksonville Electric Authority
Assistant Counsel

1300 City Hall

Jacksonville, FL. 32202

Quincy Municipal Electric
ht ent

Lig
P. O. Box 941
Quincy, FL 32351

Mike Peacock

Fla. Public Utilities Co.
P. O. Box 610
Marianna, FL 32446

Alabama Electric Cooperative
P. O. Box 550
Andalusia, AL 37320

Roy Young, Esq.

Young, Van Assenderp, Vanadoes
and Benton, P.A.

P. O. Box 1833

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1833

Florida Kays Electric Coop.
Attn: E. M. Grant

P. O. Box 377

Tavernier, FL 33070

Department of Energy
Southeastern Power Adm.

Attn: Lee Rampey
General Counsel
Elberton, GA 30635

Fla. Rural Electric Cooperatives
Attn: Yvonne Gsteiger

P. O. Box 590

Tallahassee, FL 32302



N 0 e

Docket No. S00004-EU
Certificate of Service
PageTwo

Seminole Electric Cooperatives
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Tampa, FL 33688-2000

Jack Shreve, Esq. - o

Offie of the Counsel
c/o Florida

111 West St. Room 801
Tallahassee, FL 32389-1400
Cogeneration Program Manager
m1arym:%
Tallahassee, FL 1

John Blackburn

P. O. Box 905

Maitiand, FL. 32751
Richard A. Zambo,

P. O. Box 856 e

Brandon, FL. 33511

Guyte P. McCord, Il
Alison & Kelly

P. O. Box 82
Tallahassee, FL 32302

H. G. Waells, Director

Coalition of Local Governments
Office

P. O. 4748

Clearwater, FL. 34618-4748

Vicki Kaufman

Lawson, McWhirter, Grandoff
& Reeves

522 East Park Avenue

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Susan Delegal, Esq.
Broward County General Counsel
115 S. Andrew Avenue, Room 406

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301

Joseph McGlothlin, Esg.

Lawson, McWhirter, Grandoff & Reeves

522 East Park Avenue, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

L. Capehart
1601 N.W. 35th Way
Gainesville, FL. 32605

G. Edison Holland, Jr., Esq.
Beggs and Lane

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32576

Terry O. Brackett

Associate General Counsel
and Assistant Secretary

1899 L Street, N.W., Suite 501
Washington, D.C. 20036

Suzanne Brownless, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0863

Robert R. Morrow, Esquire
Sutherland, Asbill & Brennan
1275 Pennsylvania Avenue., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004-2404

Todd Howe

General Peat Resources, Inc.
111 Second Avenue, N.E.
Suite 700

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
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